Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 10:16 AM
To: '‘Larry Lepore’

Subject: RE: Jack Holland Sr. Park Parcel Info
Attachments: R0O0212 HARD Covenant 2011-09-14.pdf
Larry,

Thank you for providing the legal descriptions. We can now move forward with signing the “Covenant and
Environmental Restriction on Property” (deed restriction) to move toward case closure. This will require signing of the
deed restriction by a representative of HARD and the Director of my agency with notarization of both signatures. We do
not have a notary at ACEH so you will need to provide a notary.

We can get the signing accomplished by either:
1) Meeting all together in the ACEH offices with a notary and having both parties sign at the same time.
2) You can sign the document with a Notary in your offices and then send the Notary over to the ACEH with
document for signature by our Director here.

Either way, | will need to set up an appointment so that our Director is free to sign. Our Director will not be here the last
week of September. Let me know if there is a day or two that is best on your end and | will check on getting an
appointment sometime other than the last week of September.

Attached is the most current version of the deed restriction | have. Let me know if this is not correct.
After the deed restriction is signed and notarized, you will need to record it with the County Recorders office.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Larry Lepore [mailto:LepL@haywardrec.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 9:04 AM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Larry Lepore

Subject: FW: Jack Holland Sr. Park Parcel Info

Jerry,

As requested here is the parcel survey and legal description ( Parcel B) for the Jack Holland Sr. Park. This is for the deed
restriction that you are preparing. | also included the legal description (Parcel A) which is owned by the Redevelopment
Agency. | thought you might need this in the future.

Larry Lepore
Park Superintendent
Hayward Area Recreation and Park District



From: Julie Williams

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 3:12 PM
To: Larry Lepore

Subject: Jack Holland Sr. Park Parcel Info

"This message may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and is intended for the person/entity to
whom it was originally addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited.”



